David Barthelmy

From: Weinrich Minerals, Inc. <dan@danweinrich.ccsend.com> on behalf of Weinrich Minerals, Inc.
<dan@weinrichmineralsinc.com>

Sent: Wednesday, January 15, 2020 8:57 PM

To: webmineral@gmail.com

Subject: Updates, Coupon Attached, Special Sales

View our latest additions, plus the auction closes tonight!

WEINRICH

MINERALS

WEINRICH

"MINERALS- We continue to add new specimens to the
. i website. To view these please click on the
20% Off Any Order! Latest Additions link on the home page.

Mot valid with any other discounts or offers; order must be placed using the shopping
cart on the website using the coupon code below during the check-out process.
Coupons do not apply to auction winnings.

New specimens are temporarily in the
Special Sale section at 50% off their list
prices.

Here's your coupon code!

Valid through January 18, 2020

HZK1SJW9

Weinrich Minerals, Inc.
http://www.weinrichmineralsinc.com

We have now posted 156 new specimens for the auction this coming week. This auction
will close on Tuesday, Jan 21, 2020 at 7 p.m. eastern standard time. Some of the
highlights include:

wonderful vivianite from Bolivia

superb old-time manganite from Germany

gem demantoid on matrix from Madagascar

many good specimens from the Doug Toland collection
a series of neat thumbnail specimens

showy Spanish pyromorphite; yellow sulfur from Sicily
Plus many others ....

View our fine specimens and place your bid today!

Follow us on Facebook and Instagram for special offers!

Go to Auction
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Try email marketing for free today!



